

**District 36 Monthly Group Conscience Meeting
February 12, 2024**

1. Attendance: Jeff C (GSR Bridge St.), Kim W (GSR There is a Solution), Craig Y (GSR Some Are Sicker Than Others), James O (GSR Hershey Nooner), Norm S (GSR West Shore Area) and AGSR Josh G and guest Susan, Carrie B (GSR There's More to Life), Heather L (GSR Women's BB Study), Jessi G (GSR BB East), Joe B (GSR Carlisle Area group), Craig L (GSR Rebellion Dogs), Sam S (GSR Young People's Group) with guest AGSR Nicole G, guest Joey L and Nicole P, Rachael R (GSR As Bill Sees It) with guest Tom A, Dana S (GSR Dillsburg Group), Irena (GSR Out of the Dark), Linda C (GSR Sunrise Saturday), Lore R (GSR Women's Serenity Group) with guest Molly
2. Opened at 6:30 pm with Declaration of Unity
3. Introductions, Summaries, and Actions
 - a. Carrie (TMTL) - Summary - New Women's meeting has started Saturdays at 6:00 pm
 - b. Sam (Young People's) - Summary - Working towards setting up a Monday night meeting at 7:30 pm, same location
4. Monthly Tradition
 - a. Tradition 3: Carrie B.
5. Officer Reports
 - a. Officer-at-Large (OAL) Josh B. - no report
 - b. Secretary Chelsea T.
 - i. Minutes are typically sent out within the week. They are also posted on aaharrisburg.org. Please contact me with any questions, concerns, or corrections.
 - c. Treasurer Ben S.
 - i. See attached report.
 - d. ADCM Andy H. (not present)
 - i. Open position effective immediately
 - e. DCM Neill D.
 - i. See attached report
 - ii. *D36 is providing volunteers for registration at the Area 59 second Mini Assembly on June 8th, 2024 (Location TBD in District 42)
6. Subcommittee Reports
 - a. Archives (Irena - chair, Jeff - Archivist)
 - i. Jeff presented a lovely story about Clarence regarding difference between Midwest and New York AA
 - b. Finance (James - chair)
 - i. Nothing new to report
 - c. Workshop (Rachael - chair)
 - i. Next workshop is on March 23rd at Grace United Methodist Church in Lemoyne from 11:00-2:30, lunch at 11:30 followed by a speaker panel on the traditions.
 - ii. Looking for 6 speakers to speak on 2 traditions each, suggestion to have GSRs volunteer
 - iii. Next workshop will be in September, possibly Share-A-Day
 - iv. Last workshop will be in conjunction with Area 59 YPAA on October 6th in the early evening

- d. Structure (Carrie B - chair)
 - i. Met via zoom on February 6th.
 - ii. Kim is editing, Carrie is reviewing for 'readability'
- e. Splits: No chair - No Report
- 7. Liaison Reports
 - a. Harrisburg Area Intergroup (Josh B - OAL)
 - i. A home group wrote a letter regarding concerns of violating the traditions and will not be contributing until Intergroup has addressed concerns.
 - ii. Due to the concern of this home group, Intergroup has decided to undergo a group inventory.
 - iii. Unfortunately, no examples were provided
 - iv. Intergroup is not meeting in March - 3 out of 4 officers will not be able to attend
 - b. Bridging the Gap (Chris B)
 - i. New pamphlets have arrived for corrections, treatment centers/institutions, and for home groups to sign members up
 - ii. Penn State Hershey reached out as they are assisting with detox and we were able to provide materials
 - iii. Planning to get with CPC at Intergroup to get a table for the Dauphin County Addictions Conference from May 13-14th
 - c. PENNSCYPAA Bid (Ken S.)
 - i. Next event is Chili & Comedy on March 23rd from 5:00-9:00 pm at St Paul's Lutheran Church (530 Bridge St, New Cumberland), \$10 entry fee, \$5 recovery houses
 - ii. Last event went well. Looking good to host a conference, if the bid is won!
 - iii. PENNSCYPAA is May 31st-June 2nd 2024 at Eastern University, pre-registration is available online
 - d. NERAASA (Lorraine W.)
 - i. If interested in volunteering: neraasa2024volunteer@area59aa.org
 - ii. February 18th virtual meeting for greeting volunteers
 - iii. Cut off date for meal tickets is February 19th
- 8. Old business
 - a. None
- 9. New business
 - a. Motion: to send the D36 officers to this year's (2024) NERAASA covering: transportation, registration, and meals, with the expectation that they fully take part in the activities of the day and represent District 36.
 - i. Seconded.
 - ii. Discussion regarding cost, clarification that the hotel stay is not included
 - 1. \$234.00 x5 officers = \$1,170.00
 - iii. Motion passes.
 - b. Tradition 3: Carrie B
 - c. Concept 3: Chris B
- 10. Monthly concept
 - a. Concept 2 presented by Irena R.

11. Closed meeting at 8:04 pm with Responsibility Declaration
12. Next district meeting is March 11, 2024 @ 6:30 pm
13. Attachments
 - a. Treasurer report
 - b. ADCM report
 - c. DCM report
 - d. District 36 Workshop 12 traditions flier
 - e. 74th General Service Conference Agenda Items

Eastern Pennsylvania General Service Assembly District 36					
Treasurer's Financial Summary February 1-29 2024					
			Income	Expenses	Balance
Beginning Balance:					\$3,377.11
Income:	Group Name	CK #	Description		
	Concept Workshop		Contributions	\$69.00	
	Member Contribution		Contributions	\$100.00	
	Member Contribution		Contributions	\$25.00	
	Sunrise Saturday Group		Contributions	\$20.00	
	Language of The Heart Grp		Contributions	\$100.00	
	Mt Holly Springs Group		Contributions	\$50.00	
			Contributions		
			Contributions		
			Contributions		
			Contributions		
			Contributions		
			Contributions		
			Total Income:	\$364.00	
			YTD Contributions	\$924.47	
Expenses:	Check Issued To	CK #	Description		
	Zoom	Debit	Zoom	\$14.41	
	NERAASA Officer Funding	Debit	Food, Reg, Mileage	\$1,194.27	
	NERAASA Speaker Tapes	Check	Reimbursement	\$60.00	
	DCM Quarterly Mileage	Check	Reimbursement	\$136.30	
	ADCM Printing	Check	Reimbursement	\$0.50	
			Incurred Expenses Sub Total:	\$1,405.48	
Year to Date Expenses:					
	Travel Expenses:			\$1,330.57	
	Workshops:			\$0.00	
	Printing:			\$0.00	
	Archives:			\$0.00	
	D36 Split:			\$0.00	
	Structure:			\$0.00	
	Donations:		NERAASA Hosp.	\$500.00	
	Rent:			\$0.00	
	Postage			\$0.00	
	Zoom			\$28.82	
	Other			\$0.00	
	Hot Spot			\$0.00	
			Year to Date Exp. Sub Total:	\$1,859.39	
				After Incurred Expense:	\$2,335.63
				Prudent Reserve:	\$1,500.00
				Current End Balance:	\$835.63
Submitted:					
<i>Ben Schaum - Treasurer</i>					
Date:					
February 29, 2024					

Proposed District 36 Budget for 2023			
Income			
	Budget	YTD	Balance
Projected contributions	\$4,522.61	\$924.47	-\$3,598.14
Prudent reserve	\$1,500.00	\$1,500.00	\$1,500.00
Carryover			\$0.00
Projected YTD Total	\$6,022.61	\$2,424.47	\$1,638.92
Expenses			
Category	Budget	YTD	Balance
Travel:	\$2,500.00	\$1,330.57	\$1,169.43
Workshops:	\$1,200.00	\$0.00	\$1,200.00
Printing:	\$60.00	\$0.00	\$60.00
Archives	\$650.00	\$0.00	\$650.00
D36 Split Comm.:	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Structure Comm. :	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Donations:	\$1,000.00	\$500.00	\$500.00
Rent:	\$360.00	\$0.00	\$360.00
Postage:	\$226.00	\$0.00	\$226.00
Other:	\$500.00	\$0.00	\$500.00
Zoom:	\$172.92	\$28.82	\$144.10
Hot spot	\$360.00	\$0.00	\$360.00
Reserve:	\$1,500.00	\$0.00	\$1,500.00
Total:	\$8,528.92	\$1,859.39	\$5,169.53